

## **Agencies Referenced in Bridge Division *Hydraulic Design Manual***

### **Federal Emergency Management Agency**

[www.fema.gov](http://www.fema.gov)

[www.fema.gov/Reg-VI](http://www.fema.gov/Reg-VI)

Natural and Technological Hazards Division  
Region VI  
Federal Regional Center  
800 North Loop 288  
Denton, Texas 76209  
(940) 898-5399  
FAX: (940) 898-5325

### **Federal Highway Administration**

[www.fhwa.dot.gov](http://www.fhwa.dot.gov)

Division Office  
826 J.J. Pickle Federal Building  
300 East 8<sup>th</sup> Street  
Austin, Texas 78701  
(512) 536-5900  
FAX: (512) 536-5990

### **Federal-Aid Policy Guide**

<http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/legsregs/directives/fapg/23intro.htm>

Specifically, see information related to the following:

- ◆ location and hydraulic design of encroachments on flood plains
- ◆ erosion and sediment control on highway construction projects
- ◆ sample flood insurance study data request

### **Harris County Flood Control District**

Harris County Flood Control District  
9900 Northwest Freeway  
Houston, Texas 77092  
(713) 684-4000

## **International Boundary and Water Commission**

[www.ibwc.state.gov](http://www.ibwc.state.gov)

U.S. and Mexico  
U.S. Section  
4171 North Mesa, Suite C-310  
El Paso, Texas 79902-1441  
(800) 262-8857

## **Natural Resources Conservation Service**

[www.nrcs.usda.gov](http://www.nrcs.usda.gov)

Natural Resources Conservation Service  
State Office  
101 S. Main  
Temple, Texas 76501  
(254) 742-9800

## **National Weather Service**

[www.nws.noaa.gov](http://www.nws.noaa.gov)

[www.srh.noaa.gov](http://www.srh.noaa.gov)

Southern Region  
Federal Office Building  
819 Taylor Street,  
Room 10A29  
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

## **Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission**

[www.tnrcc.state.tx.us](http://www.tnrcc.state.tx.us)

12100 Park 35 Circle  
P.O. Box 13087  
Austin, Texas 78711  
(512) 239-1000

## **U.S. Department of Agriculture – Forest Service**

[www.fs.fed.us](http://www.fs.fed.us)

[www.southernregion.fs.fed.us](http://www.southernregion.fs.fed.us)

National Forest System  
Southern Region  
1720 Peachtree Rd. NW  
Atlanta, Georgia 30309  
(404) 347-4177  
FAX (404) 347-4821

## **U.S. Department of Army – Corps of Engineers**

[www.usace.army.mil](http://www.usace.army.mil)

[www.spa.usace.army.mil](http://www.spa.usace.army.mil)

Corps of Engineers  
Albuquerque District  
4101 Jefferson Plaza, NE  
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109-3435  
(505) 342-3432

[www.swt.usace.army.mil](http://www.swt.usace.army.mil)

Corps of Engineers  
Tulsa District  
1645 South 101<sup>st</sup> East Avenue  
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74128-4609  
(918) 669-7366

[www.swg.usace.army.mil](http://www.swg.usace.army.mil)

Corps of Engineers  
Galveston District  
2000 Fort Point Road  
P.O. Box 1229  
Galveston, Texas 77550  
(409) 766-3899

[www.swf.usace.army.mil](http://www.swf.usace.army.mil)

Corps of Engineers  
Fort Worth District  
819 Taylor Street  
P.O. Box 17300  
Fort Worth, Texas 76102  
(817) 978-2300

**U.S. Department of the Interior – Bureau of Reclamation**

[www.usbr.gov](http://www.usbr.gov)

[www.gp.usbr.gov](http://www.gp.usbr.gov)

Bureau of Reclamation  
Great Plains Region  
316 North 26<sup>th</sup> Street  
P.O. Box 36900  
Billings, Montana 59107-6900  
(406) 247-7614

**U.S. Department of Transportation – U.S. Coast Guard**

[www.uscg.mil](http://www.uscg.mil)

U.S. Coast Guard  
2100 Second Street, SW  
Washington, DC 20593  
(202) 267-2229

**U.S. Environmental Protection Agency**

[www.epa.gov](http://www.epa.gov)

[www.epa.gov/region6](http://www.epa.gov/region6)

Region VI  
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200  
Dallas, Texas 75202  
(214) 665-6444

## **U.S. Geological Survey**

[www.usgs.gov](http://www.usgs.gov)

[txwww.cr.usgs.gov](http://txwww.cr.usgs.gov)

U.S. Geological Survey  
District Office  
8027 Exchange Drive  
Austin, Texas 78754-4733  
(512) 927-3500  
fax: (512) 927-3590